CITY OF EDGELEY REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Wednesday, March 5 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Cal Triepke. Council members in attendance were Dan Schlosser, Stefan Schoenfelder, Jonas VanEnk, Cory Koenig, and Preston Sitzmann, with Sally Caudillo absent. Also in attendance were city employee Glen Fischer, Art Hagebock from the Kulm Messenger, SFC Seefeld and SSG Abrahamson from the National Guard, and residents Judith and Eric Leigh. Mayor Triepke called for any corrections or additions to the February minutes; Schlosser moved to approve, seconded by Schoenfelder; all voted in favor and the motion was approved. Mayor Triepke called for a motion to approve the monthly expenditures. Motion was made by Schoenfelder and seconded by Sitzmann to approve; motion carried on a roll call vote with all voting yes.

February 2025 Expenditures

30918	2,648.11
30919	65.70
30920	810.58
30921	579.46
30923	85.82
30924	91.34
30925	618.72
30926	11,015.00
ACH	2,981.12
30927	19.50
30928	177.03
30929	226.30
30930	45.34
30931	4,349.54
30932	8,402.77
30933	400.00
30934	7,187.50
30935	76.60
30936	193.20
DD	0.02
Paychex	3,520.29
30937	193.76
ACH	1,875.00
30915	1,338.60
30916	1,722.43
30917	1,668.56
Paychex	1,370.09
Paychex	1,703.93
Paychex	1,675.28
	55,041.59
	30919 30920 30921 30923 30924 30925 30926 ACH 30927 30928 30929 30930 30931 30932 30933 30934 30935 30936 DD Paychex 30937 ACH 30915 30916 30917 Paychex Paychex

CITIZEN CONCERN

Judith Leigh expressed concern about dogs running loose on her property. Council agreed to send a letter to the owner informing them they are in violation of city ordinance.

ARMORY UPDATES

SFC Seefeld and SSG Abrahamson of the Nation Guard presented a concrete proposal project for the Armory. The guard will provide labor for the project at no cost if the city covers the cost of the concrete. They will replace existing sidewalk in three locations, add a new dumpster pad, break area, and handicapped parking. Motion by Sitzmann, seconded by Schoenfelder to approve the project and have the city pay for concrete. All voted yes on a roll call vote, motion carried.

Mayor Triepke presented bids for replacing the stove and fridge in the armory kitchen. Motion by Sitzmann, seconded by Schlosser to approve the purchase of stove and fridge from Kulm hardware. All voted yes on a roll call vote, motion carried.

ORDINANCE REVIEW

Discussion was held on the update ordinances. All changes were to be requested to Mayor Triepke and will be updated before April meeting. The first reading of the ordinances will be held at the April council meeting.

PERMIT APPROVALS

Motion to approve a building permit for Dustin Sutton upon condition of a completed application and fee payment was made by Schoenfelder, seconded by Schlosser. All voted in favor on a roll call vote, motion carried.

Motion to approve local raffle permits for Edgeley Youth Program, Edgeley Fire Department, Edgeley Splickan Country Club, and Knights of Columbus was made by Schlosser, seconded by Van Enk. All voted in favor on a roll call vote, motion carried.

Motion to approve an off-site permit for Bottoms Up for the Edgeley Youth event at the armory on April 5 was made by Schlosser, seconded by VanEnk. All voted in favor on a roll call vote, motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion was held on Clean Up Week, which will be held April 21-25.

Art Hagebock presented discussion on the formation of a LaMoure county JDA. Council expressed support.

Mayor Triepke adjourned the meeting	at 7:14 pm.
 Cal Triepke, Mayor	Jessica Irey, City Auditor